
Appendix A - Evaluation Questions 

Quality/Technical Questions 

Question Quality  

1 How will your full roof structural survey determine the 
method you use to support the solar panels? 

15% 4 pages 
A4 Max 
(11 PTS) 

2  How will you get the solar panels (and ‘rail system’ 
mounting rails if using) up to the top level roof? 

15% 4 pages 
A4 Max 
(11 PTS) 

3 Is the use of ‘rail system’ mounting rails the approach 
you would intend to take, or would you prefer to propose 
an alternative method? 

20% 4 pages 
A4 Max 
(11 PTS) 

4 What maintenance would be covered? 10% 2 pages 
A4 Max 
(11 PTS) 

5 How long is the warranty you offer (e.g. 20 years, 25 
years), and can you confirm it is an insurance-backed 
warranty? 

10% 2 pages 
A4 Max 
(11 PTS) 

6 What previous experience on similar projects can you 
provide evidence for? In particular please provide 
details of experience of working at height. 

10% 2 pages 
A4 Max 
(11 PTS) 

7 What resources will you have to install the solar panels 
and specified supporting mechanism within the 
timescales set out in the ITT document? 

10% 2 pages 
A4 Max 
(11 PTS) 

 Social Value  

8 Using the template provided, please submit your action 
plan and supporting statement, demonstrating your 
understanding of social value issues, and how you will 
deliver social value throughout the life of the contract. 
The statement should include:  
 
• a detailed outline of each benefit (including targets) 
and how it will benefit Brent; 
• implementation process for each benefit including how 
and when it is to be delivered; and 
• details of how the process will be managed, monitored 
and reported back to the Council. 
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